



Strand Associates, Inc.®
1170 South Houbolt Road
Joliet, IL 60431
(P) 815.744.4200

August 31, 2020

Mr. Ken Dado, Utility Operations Manager
Village of Orland Park
15655 South Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

Re: Amendment No. 1 to the Engineering Services Proposal dated January 28, 2020
Elevated Tank No. 5 Rehabilitation Construction-Related Services

Dear Mr. Dado,

This is Amendment No. 1 to the referenced Proposal.

Under **Scope of Services**, Item No. 3, CHANGE 60 to "144," and 10 to "24."

Under **Compensation**, CHANGE \$22,900 to "\$36,900."

Under **Schedule**, CHANGE September 30, 2020, to "October 30, 2020."

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

Anand Sridhar